Andrea Gyger

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 3:37 PM
To: SoS Rulemaking

Ce: I

Subject: RE: Help Shape Notary Rules

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

| believe that a former Notary should have a 5-year grace period whereby they may be reinstated without having to
complete an approved course of instruction or pass an examination administered by the Secretary of State, as long as
they have not had their Notary canceled for any infraction. The former Notary should not have any changes in name,
address, etc. in order to be eligible for this reinstatement.

Thank you for the opportunity to be a part of the endeavor to help shape Colorado's Notary Program Rules.
Sincerely,

Ramona B. Kemper





